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CITY OF OAKLAND
(IXCORPORATED )IAR(H 2'*, 1854.)

Latitude, 37° 48' 5" north. Longitude, 122° 16' 34" west.

POPULATION.
U. S. Census 1870, 10,500; 1880, 34,555; estimated June 1,

1887, 47,870. Population of Oakland and vicinity embraced in

the Directory, 55,000, not including Alameda and Berkeley. -

The estimate of the population of our city for June 1, 1887, is

based on the returns of the School Census Marshal, showing June
1, total number of children, 11,237. Assuming the ratio 4.26 to

becorrect, the population is as given above, viz., 47,870.

AREA.
Acres inland, 4,883; acres tide land, 4,480; total, 9,3(53 acres,

or 14 square miles.

MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT OF THE CITY.

Mayor—W. R. Davis.

Police Judoe—F. W. Henshaw.
Clerk of Police Court—D. E. Bortree.

Bailiff' of Police Court— S. H. Mitchell.

Citv Clerk and Treasurer—A. C. Henrv.
Deputy City Clerk—Z. T. Gilpin.

Marshal and Tax Collector—J. W. Tompkins.
Deputy City Marshal—Win. A. McDowell.
Deputy License Collector—Leon D. Smith.

City Assessor—J. M. Dillon.

Deputy City Assessor—J. Leach.

City Attorney—J. A. Johnson.

City Engineer—T. W. Morgan.
Chief Engineer Fire Department—J. Moffitt

First Assistant Engineer Fire Department—J. F. Kennedy.
Second Assistant Engineer Fire Department—M. Dood3T

.

Sup't Fire Alarm and Police Telegraph—G. H. Carleton.

City Physician—D. D. Crowley, M. D.
Sanitary and Plumbing Inspector—Geo. W. Snook.
City Wharfinger— J. J. Pennypacker.
Captain of Police—W. R. Thomas.
Police Clerk- R. A. Hughes.

NECKWEAR Fresh Arrivals every Week from New York
JI. J. KEIjLiEB, 1007, lOOO Broadway.


